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From: Patrick Milano ýJx-le

To: Doug Coe; Michael Johnson; Steven Long Y^/•,2
Date: 6/19/01 7:15AM 
Subject: Re: IP2 - QUESTIONS FROM STAFF 

This confirms that our meeting will be in Rich Correia's office (O-8E18) at 3:00 pm (1500) today.  

>>> Steven Long 06/19/01 06:56AM >>> 
Pat, 3 pm today is OK with me. Steve 

>>> Michael Johnson 06/19/01 06:34AM >>> 
Have a conflict. Can we meet at 3:00pm today? 

Mike 

>>> Patrick Milano 06/18/01 04:27PM >>> 
We need to resolve the remaining issue regarding the answer to question 1 from the set of anonymous 

questions about the IP2 events. Besides the long time that has expired in trying to provide a staff answer, 

the draft document has now been captured in an FOIA request.  

Please let me know your availability for a meeting in Richard Correia's office (O-8E18) at 10:30 am on 

Tuesday, June 19.  

CC: Richard Correia


